






Invoice

Room , Parliament Buildings

501 Belleville Street

Victoria,   BC  V8V 1X4 Canada

Ph: 250-356-8295

Fax: 250-356-5981

Email: Giftshop@leg.bc.ca

URL: 

T1-108896January 30, 2019

DateCustomer No. Ticket #

BILL TO:

ADAM OLSEN

VICTORIA,  BC     

 (250) 655-5600

      

Sls rep:

Cust PO #:

Location:

Ship date:

Terms:

Ship-via code:

Net due in 30 days01

Quantity TotalSelling unitRetail PriceDescriptionItem #

 40 1-100024 MLA Shield pin 53.60EACH 1.34

Subtotal:  53.60

 2.68GST:

PST:  3.75

Total:  60.03

Tender:

A/R Charge    60.03

Net tender:  60.03

All proceeds of th eParliamentary Gift Shop support educational resources for British Columbian students.

Thank you for visiting the Legislative Assembly of B.C.

www.leg.bc.ca
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 10:18 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Purchase Receipt from The Chamber

Hi   
 
Here is a receipt from SIPP's Index Update lunch Adam wants to attend. This is what they sent as a receipt 
there wasn't an attachment, sorry! 
 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: greater victoria chamber of commerce [mailto:chamber@victoriachamber.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019  
To: @leg.bc.ca> 
Subject: Purchase Receipt from The Chamber 
 
INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT 
 
Order Date:       2019-03-19  
Order Number:     10118673 
Bank Auth Number: 051015   
Order Total:      163.80 CAD 
 
Name on Card:      
Card Type:        VI 
Email Address:    @leg.bc.ca 
 
BILL TO:  
 Name:            Anonymous Ecomm Profile - UPDATE 
 Address Line 1:   
 Address Line 2:   
 City:            Victoria 
 State/Province:  BC 
 Zip/Postal Code:  
 Country:         CA 
 Phone Number:    2506555600 
 
SHIP TO: 
 Name:             
 Address Line 1:   
 Address Line 2:   
 City:             
 State/Province:   
 Zip/Postal Code:  
 Country:          
 Phone Number:     
 Shipping Method:  
 
MERCHANT INFO: 







INVOICE

Zoom Video Communications Inc.
55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
billing@zoom.us 

Purchase Order #:

VAT ID:  

Zoom W-9

Invoice Date:
Invoice #:

Payment Terms:
Due Date:

Account Number
Currency:

Account Information:

01/04/2019
INV05259277
Due Upon Receipt
01/04/2019

USD

 
Victoria, British Columbia 
Canada

@adamolsen.ca

CHARGE DETAILS

Charge Description Service Period Subtotal Tax TOTAL

Charge Name:  Standard Pro Annual 
Quantity:    1
Unit Price: $149.90 

01/04/2019-01/03/2020 $149.90 $0.00 $149.90

INVOICE TOTALS

Subtotal: $149.90

Total (Including Tax): $149.90

Invoice Balance: $0.00

TRANSACTIONS 

Invoice Total $149.90

Transaction 
Date Transaction Number

Transaction 
Type

Description Applied 
Amount

01/04/2019 P-05547525 Payment ($149.90)

Invoice Balance $0.00

CAD$201.14









Saturna Scribbler
PO Box 63 

Saturna Island 
V0N 2Y0 BC 

Canada 
P: 250-539-3274 

  
GST#:

Office of Adam Olsen, MLA 
Saanich & the Islands BC

Total
Due by

50.00
02-27-2019

Invoice 000793
Invoice Date 01-28-2019

Invoice

To

Invoice 000793
Invoice Date 01-28-2019

Business Card Advertisement - 10 issues 50.00

Item Price

Subtotal 50.00
GST 0.00

Total 50.00

Saturna Scribbler
scribbler3@gmail.com



Invoice
Invoice number: 3547075675

Google LLC

1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy

Mountain View, CA 94043

United States

Federal Tax ID: 

Details
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3547075675Invoice number

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Jan 31, 2019Invoice date
.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Billing ID

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . adamolsen.caDomain name

Google Cloud - GSuite

CA$30.00Total in CAD

Summary for Jan 1, 2019 - Jan 31, 2019

CA$30.00Subtotal in CAD
CA$0.00Tax (0%)

CA$30.00Total in CAD

Bill to

Adam Olsen MLA Office

2506 Beacon Avenue

Sidney, BC V8L 4T9

Canada

* Google's services are provided from outside Canada; GST is not applied to your costs.

You will be automatically charged for any amount due.
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INVOICE
Date

2019-02-22

Invoice #

2019-11564

Invoice To
Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
Saanich North and the Islands
215 - 2506 Beacon Avenue
Sidney BC V8L 4T9

Please advise if you wish to continue advertizing and receiving "The Active Page" by February
15.

GST#

E-mail

applepie@applepie.bc.ca

Total

Balance Due

Terms are Net 15 Days

Telephone:
250.539.2018

#5 - 33 Manzanita Road
Galiano BC V0N 1P0

PUBLISHER OF
THE ACTIVE

PAGEthe magazine

PLEASE MAKE YOUR CHEQUE
PAYABLE TO:

APPLE PIE, THE MAGAZINE
THANKS 

Description Qty Rate Amount
'The Active Page' for twelve months Every
Month from March 2019 to February 2020

72.00 72.00T

Subscription - Postage & Handling Canada for
12 Months

68.00 68.00T

Quarter Page AD - 06  Months Prepaid - in
"The Active Page" (every other month for a
year)

6 71.65 429.90T

10% Discount for Prepayment -56.99 -56.99T
GST On Sales 5.00% 25.65

$538.56

$538.56



328 Lower Ganges Rd.
Salt Spring Island, BC
V8K 2V3
Phone: 250-537-9933

INVOICE Fax: 250-537-2613

Date Invoice Number Account number

1-Mar-2019  42068

Client information

ADAM OLSEN, MLA FOR SAANICH NORTH   RE:
AQUA

Insertion Date Net Amount

6-Mar-2019 1/8 Page Process Colour Ad For 215.00$                                    
1 Insertion Aqua

Subtotal 215.00$                                    
GST Registration No. GST 10.75                                         

TOTAL DUE 225.75$                                    

Description

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT



Invoice
Invoice number: 3557324469

Google LLC

1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy

Mountain View, CA 94043

United States

Federal Tax ID

Details
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3557324469Invoice number

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Feb 28, 2019Invoice date
.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Billing ID

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . adamolsen.caDomain name

Google Cloud - GSuite

CA$30.00Total in CAD

Summary for Feb 1, 2019 - Feb 28, 2019

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
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AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 01/31/2019__________________ _________ ______ __________________________________________________ _________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed      26  EA          0.88 /EA         22.88  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         22.88 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                22.88              1.14 _____________

Total (CAD)         24.02 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

ADAM OLSEN, MLA
SAANICH N & ISLAND CONSTITUENCY
215-2506 BEACON AVE
SIDNEY BC  V8L 1Y2

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Jan-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST  Printed: 02/06/2019 12:34:15

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 14, 2019
LETTERS=$0.88; FLATS=$2.75; PKGS=$6.20; PARCELS=$13.00



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 02/28/2019__________________ _________ ______ __________________________________________________ _________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed      30  EA          0.88 /EA         26.40  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         26.40 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                26.40              1.32 _____________

Total (CAD)         27.72 _____________

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

28-Feb-2019
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

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST-  Printed: 03/06/2019 11:43:16
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From: mycard@bcferries.com
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 
To:
Subject: BC Ferries Experience Card Online Purchase Receipt 

5000028540103

 
BRITISH COLUMBIA FERRY SERVICES        Customer Receipt #5000028540103 
------------------------------- 
 
This receipt confirms your purchase of products that have been added to your BC Ferries Experience Card. 
Thank you for your purchase. 
 
Customer Name:   
 
Response Code:  01/027 
 
Terminal ID:  66376373 
 
Receipt Reference Number:  374177-0_141 
 
Purchase Date:  10 January, 2019   Pacific Time 
 
Products added to BC Ferries Experience Card Number:  
 
Product                                                        Total Value 
-------------------------------------------------------------- ----------- 
Stored Value - Vehicle and/or Passenger Savings                    $100.00 
 
                                                               ----------- 
                                                  GRAND TOTAL:     $100.00 
 
The grand total of $100.00 was charged to: 
VISA *** Expiry:  
 
Transaction Confirmation Number: 086577 
 
This is a no reply email.  To contact us, please call a BC Ferries customer service agent at 1-888-BCFERRY 
(1-888-223-3779) or write to us at: 
 
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc., 
Customer Service Centre, 
Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, 
Victoria, BC, V8W 0B7 
 
You can also email us at customerservice@bcferries.com. 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
NOTES: 
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From: mycard@bcferries.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 5:07 PM
To:
Subject: BC Ferries Experience Card  Online Purchase Receipt 

5000028581053

 
BRITISH COLUMBIA FERRY SERVICES        Customer Receipt #5000028581053 
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
 
Receipt Reference Number:  404795-0_141 
 
Purchase Date:  16 January, 2019  17:06 Pacific Time 
 
Products added to BC Ferries Experience Card Number:  
 
Product                                                        Total Value 
-------------------------------------------------------------- ----------- 
Stored Value - Vehicle and/or Passenger Savings                    $200.00 
 
                                                               ----------- 
                                                  GRAND TOTAL:     $200.00 
 
The grand total of $200.00 was charged to: 
VISA ****  Expiry:  
 
Transaction Confirmation Number: 087003 
 
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
 

















CO paid $110.00







Paid $110.00





Paid $110.00




